
May 26, 1927

Paul 3ottemrieser, Esq., 
Anderson Galleries Building, 
499 Park Avenue, üew York.

Dear Sirt-

Iat ne acknowledge with thanks the receipt of 
your letter of May 34th with reference to the painting,
'’tie Death of General “blfe1 by 3snjsain 'set.

I am much obliged to you for bringing the matter 
to my attention, but the funds at the disposal of McGill 
University for such purposes will not allow us to pay the
price at which this masterpiece is held.

Yours faithfully.

Principal


